OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 914 WASHINGTON ST City: OREGON CITY
USGS Quad Name: Oregon City GPS Latitude: 4521 30N Longitude: 12236 11 W
Tow nship: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Block: 66 Lot: 7 Map #: 22E31AA Tax Lot#: 10100
Date of Construction: Historic Name: Historic Use or Function:
c. 1903 Huntley, C.G., Rental Domestic - single dwelling
Grouping or Cluster Name: *Current Name or Use: Associated Archaeological Site:
NA Domestic - single dwelling Unknown
Architectural Classification(s): Queen Anne / Vernacular Plan Type/Shape: Complex Number of Stories: 1.5
Foundation Material:  Post and beam Structural Framing: ~ Unknown Moved? No
Roof Type/Material:  Cross gable / Composition shingle Window Type/Material: 1/1 wood double-hung; wood fixed
Exterior Surface Materials Primary:  Vinyl Secondary: Decorative:
Exterior Alterations or Porch and extended roof added, ¢.1920; replacement vinyl siding; 12-pane front window addition.

Additions/Approximate Date:

Number and Type of Associated Resources: Garage (1)

Integrity: Good Condition:  Good Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site | National Register Listed? No

Potentially Eligible: [ individually ~ or [] As a contributing resource in a district
Not Eligible: |:| Intact but lacks distinction
M Altered (choose one): Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district
|:| Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction

[ rrretrievable loss of integrity

|:| Not 50 years old

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

This house sits under a cross gable roof, w ith the main gable running north-south and a second gable extending out to the w est. The w est gable
features a bellcast form on the north side, projecting dow n to the first floor level to cover the recessed porch at the northw est corner of the
house. The eave is supported by a single turned column at the corner of the porch. All of the gable ends are enclosed and feature boxed eaves
w ith rake and frieze boards and moldings. A small bay is located on the north side of the house, covered by a shed roof. A second shed roof
runs the length of a lean-to extension of the house on the east side. The house sits on a post and beam foundation skirted w ith drop siding laid
vertically. The main body of the house is clad w ith replacement vinyl lap siding, finished w ith narrow cornerboards. The upper portions of the
gable ends are clad with w ood shingles that are battered above a block modillion course. The house also features a cantilevered rectangular ba
on the south side, covered by a bellcast hip roof. The window s are predominantly 1/1 double-hung w ood sash, but tw elve and six-pane fixed
sashes are also present on the w est side of the house and at the porch. The window s typically feature plain board surrounds, but some have
decorative hood moldings.

A small garage is located to the east of the house, built about 1920 w ith a hip roof, exposed rafter tails, drop siding, and a plyw ood overhead doc

Statement of Significance:

In 1903, C.G. Huntley acquired the property fromthe widow Sarah Campbell. C.G. Huntley and his brother William operated Huntley Brothers,
Inc. a pharmacy and business selling diverse items such as books, art supplies and bicycles. He served three terms as Oregon City councilman
and w as a member of the Oregon State Legislature betw een 1903-07. Born in Indiana in 1867, he moved to Portland in 1890, w here he w orked
in the Oregon Railroad and Navigation Company's commissary department. He began his firmin Oregon City in partnership with E.G. Caufield,
then president of Oregon City Bank. He served as president of the Oregon State Board of Pharmacy for five years. This house w as a rental, w hi
Huntley and his wife, Lura, lived at 916 Washington St. In 1928, the property w as sold to Fred and Julina Madison, follow ed by L.L. and Nannie
Stevens in the same year. The Stevens sold the property to Edgar and Elva Dempster in 1945 and the Dempsters sold a little over a year later to
Sanford and Thelma Whiting. Sanford w as a clerk at CWS & Son. He and Thelma had three children. In 1963, after Sanford's death, Thelma
sold the property to EImer and Florence Sinclair, w ho in 1966 sold to Jack and Burnace Craig.

Researcher/Organization: Alex McMurry / HPNW Date Recorded:  5/1/2002
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